CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: John Rycyna

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2008 3:58 PM
To: Laura Quinn

Cc: Thomas Fredrichs

Subject: Re: Scoping Meeting

My original question was probably not clear. There is a place for meetings on the Calvert Cliffs page at

http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/new-licensing/col/calvert-cliffs.html

I was asking if the scoping meeting info should be there also. If yesI can do it or you can.

Thanks.

John Rycyna

Project Manager

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-4122

>>> Laura Quinn 2/22/2008 3:55:12 PM >>>
Yes the meeting notice will be posted once it is thru concurrence next week sometime I think it should be ready.
Laura

Laura M. Quinn, General Environmental Scientist
New Reactor Environmental Projects Branch A
Division of Siting and Environmental Reviews
Office of New Reactors

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Mail Stop T6-D32

Office T6-Alf

Washington, DC 20555

301-415-2220

Imgl@nrc.gov

>>> Thomas Fredrichs 02/22/08 3:39 PM >>>
John,

It probably should be on the public web page. I copied Laura Quinn because she may know if the scoping meeting will
be put on the Web thru DSER processes.

Laura, please let John know if the notice will be posted on the public website.

Thanks,
Tom F.

>>> John Rycyna 02/22/2008 3:14:32 PM >>>
Tom,

When you notice the scoping meeting should we also put it on the public webpage? If so please let me know when you
notice it and I'll get the webpage revised.



Thanks.

John Rycyna

Project Manager

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-4122
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